Ana Mari Atoigue

From: R. RayD. Somera [reneray.somera@guamcc.edu]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 1:01 PM

To: victor.rodgers@guamcc.edu

Cc: joann.muna@guamcc.edu; anamari.atoigue@guamcc.edu
Subject: Appointment Memo

Importance: High

September 24, 2013

TO: Victor Rodgers

FROM: Dr. R. Ray D. Somera

SUBJECT:  Appointment to Job Specs/Faculty Evaluation Committee

This memo is your formal appointment to the Job S
Management Negotiating Team for the Board-
critical institutional committee that sets the p

evaluating faculty’s job performance.
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pecs/Faculty Evaluation Committee, a subcommittee of the
Union Agreement. I appreciate your willingness to serve in this
arameters for minimum qualifications for hiring, as well as

I will meet with you and the rest of the management negotiating team on October 3, 9 am, at the PCR in order
to prepare for the upcoming meetings with our faculty counterparts.

z an_ P. Somera, 7h. P,

Vice President for Academic Affairs

Guam Community College

PO Box 23069 GMF
Barrigada, Guam 96921
reneray.somera@guamcc.edu
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